

MWFHC Conference Call

August 17, 2015 7:00 p.m. CDT

Participating in the call were Kay Van Natta, Denny Redfield, Jessica Reuterskiold and Therine Gudknecht

Club Show 2016

There was discussion about what to do with the club show next year. Suggestions were to open up the show to Fjords that are not registered and other non-Fjords. The show could try to be more beginner friendly, but still have classes for the more experienced competitors. It was suggested to tack the show to an evaluation, maybe every other year. We discussed that there needs to be a decision made about if there will be a show and where it will be. It was suggested to use multiple forms of media to advertise the show. It was decided to send out a survey asking if members would like the show to be in West Salem or Blue Earth and if they would like to participate or be a spectator. We need to check with West Salem to see if the dates are available for next year.

Tidbits

The Tidbits was discussed and it was decided that sending it out quarterly would be enough.

Winter Meeting

The winter meeting was discussed with the possibility of having another social event of some kind with someone to do a clinic or lecture. Denny mentioned that the club clothing is at his house now. He will bring it with him to the winter meeting. Jessica will check with Dawn to see if she would be willing to help with the winter meeting.

The next conference call will be September 21st at 7:00 p.m. CDT

Kay will make up a survey and Therine will get it send out.

Conference call ended at 8:08 p.m. CDT.

Therine Gudknecht, Secretary